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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 12:03 PM

To: WANG Peter

Cc: Admin A; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH7141H

Dear Peter,

Our surveyor has review the market value to $85K - $88K(est) as at Oct 2019.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 11:03 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH7141H

Hi Denise
Please assist to review the MV.

Please note that this is a special edition Subaru Impreza STI (S204). It is different from the normal WRX version.

Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg

WWW.axa.com.sg

JE“_ GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRANDFOR LD -

50 Years CONSECUTIVE YEARS

in Singapore o o

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.




Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 11:03 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; LKK Valuation ) wo
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH7141H .. 7V

Hi Denise

Please assist to review the MV.
Please note that this is a special edition Subaru Impreza STl (S204). It is different from the normal WRX version.

Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg

WWW.axa.com.sg

i

1 GLOBAL ms&igmcz i
# BRAND FOREO. .
50 Years CONSECUTIVE YEARS
in Singapore s i

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 10:09 AM

To: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ikkauto.com>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKH7141H

Dear Peter,

The market value SKH 7141H is $60k(est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



ack to OneMotoring

nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
| Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehlcle to be Exported ‘
Intended Dereg:stratlon Date
Vehicle Make:
. Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour
Manufacturlng Year
Englne No
Ch3551s No.:
” Max:mum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Orlglnal Registration Date
First Registration Date:
: 'I:rz-i.hsfer Count:
* Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date:

COE Category:
COE Perlod[Years)
PQP Paid:

. COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The mformatmn contained herein is correct as at 30 Oct 2019

MmN - ~Q§EEST\QQQS

Singapore NRIC
971z

SKH7141H

Yes

30 Oct 2019
SUBARU
IMPREZA 5204 AWD 6MT
Blue

2006
EJ20C833638
GDBO38807

235 0 kw (315 bhp)
$44 532 OO

18 Jun 2008

~ 18Jun2008

5
$44,532.00

Loreiten

$0.00

_17 Jun 2028

| e Open Category
10

$37,906 .00

| $32,725.00

OK

$32, 725, 00
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SGCARMART.CONM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Subaru Impreza | [PriceRange v [Deprecitin v] [> 10 veart: | [Vetice Type &

Home » Used Cars » D&L Auto Trading » Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M STI-S (COE till 05/2026)

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M STI-S (COE till 05/2026)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $66,800
Depreciation $10,190 /yr Reg Date 11-Jun-2007
(6yrs 6mths 19days COE left)

Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $2,100 /yr Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $30,177 as of today (change) oMV $27,455
COE $46,048 ARF $30,201
Engine Cap 2,457 cc Power 206.0 kW (276 bhp)

. 4 : bW
Curb Weight 1,495 kg No. of Owners 6 ﬂ'ﬂ_;}_

Location Map
Type of Vehicle Sports Car
Shortlist Compare Add note

Features Report Error More Actions
View specs of the Subaru Impreza WRX (2007-2011)
Description Seller Information

100% Guaranteed Accident Free, New $20K Wear And Tear Parts Fully Replaced Receipts Proof, 90% Loan Of
The Car Price At 3.18%, Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptcy, View After Lunch Till 11PM Daily, Please
Call To Arrange Viewing.

Company D&L Auto Trading
» dealer's pricelist
» 17 vehs sold | 36 vehs available

Category Address 200 J:Ian Sultan #04-20
i cares < ladEk
COE Car Search cars nearby this location
Location Textile Centre
Status Office No 62960188
Available
Contact Person(s) Darren Low 96236322
Resources

3 Vehicle Evaluation
i msnrnan Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

= Car Valuation - Free
o Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Posted on: 31-Oct-2019 | Last Updated on: 08-Nov-2019

Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment $20,040 (change) Maximum 70% Loan
1st Instaiment $746 Based on 3.75% interest rate
Insurance $1,825 onwards (Get a quote) Powered by
Extra 15% Off for MINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyholders .| AVIVA

Ouote assumes a standard profile. "Get a quote” for exact figure,

TO campaii ment Check with seller for exact figure



SGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Sell My Car Directory Products

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

7| [ epreciation v -

Subaru Impreza [ Eriic_eV éérggé_

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M STI (COE till 06/2028)

Subaru Impreza WRX 2.5M STI (COE till 06/2028)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $98,700
Depreciation $11,500 fyr Reg Date 11-Jun-2008

(8yrs 6mths 29days COE left)

Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2006
Road Tax $1,925 /yr Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $32,537 as of today (change) oMV $31,749
COE $37,906 ARF $31,749
Engine Cap 2,457 cc Power 206.0 kW (276 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,495 kg No. of Owners 1
Type of Vehicle Sports Car
Features

6 Speed Manual, AWD, Auto/Manual C.Diff, Auto Aircon, Bluetooth/Android Auto/Wifi-Screen Mirroring
Enabled PioneerAVH-29150BT HU, View specs of the Subaru Impreza WRX (2007-2011)

Accessories
APexi-AVCR EBC, HKS Silent Hi-Power, Spec C Shocks, Forged CP Internals, ACL Bearings, DSS CF Prop, 3xDefi,
Spec C TMIC, Cusco Strut/Sway Bars,

Description

Pristine & Low Mileage As Engine Has Been Overhauled. Motul Servicedevery 4K. 0 Transfer. $30k+ Add-ons.
Water Inj Kit. LTA Compliant. All Major/minor Wear & Tear Parts Replaced. 2019 Timing Belt/water Pump, Cam
Sprockets, Seals& Power Steering Done! New Clutch.Bulletproof Reliability As A Daily Driver. Ceramic Coated
Wash Package. Parked Indoors, Accident Free, Never Tracked, Very Clean Interior.

Category
COE Car, Direct Owner Sale

Status
Available
Resources

STQ Vehicle Evaluation
Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

R ]

ﬁ@ Car Valuation - Free
o Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started
Posted on: 09-Nov-2019 | Last Updated on: 11-Nov-2019

Payment
Transfer Fee e

2 L —

Maximum 70% Loan

Insurance

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE,

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum

WHIDCINS SUPEET & SELLERy

iCsl

Map

100% FREE
PAPERWORK
SUPPORT FOR
BOTH BUYER
& SELLER
il
Fi=
Pre‘armes Viswing Area
Shortlist Compare Add note
Report Error Mare Actions
Contact Person(s) MC
Contact No, 91912579
Enquiry =] Contact Seller

ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS

» Indemnity form » Sales agreement

» Receipt » Hand-over form

» Ownership Transfer

a GET HELP WITH

M PAPERWORK

sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agreement,
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments
& Ownership Transfer, FREE for all sgCarMart
Advertised Vehicles,

SGCARMART

CONNECT

Upload your Sales Agreement

Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers



SGCARMART-CBM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

'CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. SONNE G
We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE. @

éSUEéru im_p%.za

| [Deprecation v | [> 10 yeare v [venice o v] 8

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Subaru Impreza WRX 5D 2.5M STI (COE till 04/2028)

Subaru Impreza WRX 5D 2.5M STI (COE till 04/2028)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $88,800
Depreciation $10,530 fyr Reg Date 18-Apr-2008
(8yrs 5mths 5days COE left)
Mileage 135,388 km (11.7k /yr) Manufactured 2008
Road Tax $1,925 /yr Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $34,486 as of today (change) oMV $33,249
100% FREE
COE $40,881 ARF $33,249 PAPERWORK
| SUPPORT FOR
| BOTH BUYER
Engine Cap 2,457 cc Power 221.0 kW (296 bhp) & SELLER
Curb Weight 1,505 kg No. of Owners 5 Sharti Gompare e
Report Error More Actions
Type of Vehicle Sports Car
Selle ',"'n.:!,.‘w.';tn)'
Features
Street Legal Set Up For Daily Drive, Only One On Market. View specs of the Subaru Impreza WRX 5D (2008-2012) Contact Person(s) Goh
Contact No. 97319460
Accessories
i ’ . . 3 i Enquiry Contact Seller
Full Varis Kit (CF), AP Racing 6/4, Reliable Tuning, Full CF Interior, No Wear And Tear. All Receipts To Be Passed
To New Owner, ' ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
» Indemnity form » Sales agreement
Description » Receipt » Hand-over form

Priced To Sell, Please Do Not Text Me For Dekit. No Dealers Please. Loan Can Be Arranged.
» Ownership Transfer

Category ﬁ - GET HELP WITH CoONNEST
COE Car, Direct Owner Sale M LT ERWORK Sy or

sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agreement,
Status and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments
Available & Ownership Transfer. FREE for all sgCarMart
Advertised Vehicles,

Resources Upload your Sales Agreement

7 i i !
f,:@\ Car Valuation - Free Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers
%‘ : Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Vehicle Evaluation
e e Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Posted on: 04-Nov-2019 | Last Updated on: 08-Nov-2019

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment $26,640 (change) Maximum 70% Loan

1st Instalment $934 Based on 3.75% Interest rate

Insurance et a guote) Powered by

IINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyholders Wi Aaviva



